Alexis Godat

From: Knowles, Kathleen [KKnowles@mptn-nsn.gov]

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2010 12:45 PM

To: '‘agodat@ebiconsulting.com’

Subject: RE: Reply to Proposed Tower Structure (Notification ID: 56896) - Email ID #2322210

Dear Ms Godat,

| have reviewed the Phase IA Archaeological Sensitivity Assessment and Literature Review entitled "PHASE
IA ARCHAEOLOGICAL SENSITIVITY ASSESSMENT AND LITERATURE REVIEW CT11098B/SILVER HILL
RAWLAND 208 VALLEY ROAD

NEW CANAAN, FAIRFIELD COUNTY CONNECTICUT 06840 EBI PROJECT NO. 61095164"

TCNS NOTIFICATION ID # 56896, submitted by EBI Consulting.

The research design and testing strategy meets acceptable professional standards, and | agree with the
recommendations and conclusions.

Please keep me informed of any further developments with respect to this project.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Knowles,
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
Mashantucket Pequot Tribe

----- Original Message-----

From: Alexis Godat [mailto:agodat@ebiconsulting.com]

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 2:49 PM

To: Knowles, Kathleen

Subject: RE: Reply to Proposed Tower Structure (Notification ID: 56896) - Email ID #2322210
Importance: High

Dear Ms. Knowles,

Please see the attached Archaeology Report and SHPO Response.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

Alexis

----- Original Message-----

From: towernotifyinfo@fcc.gov [mailto:towernotifyinfo@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 4:06 PM

To: agodat@ebiconsulting.com

Cc: tens.fccarchive@fcc.gov; KKnowles@mptn-nsn.gov

Subject: Reply to Proposed Tower Structure (Notification ID: 56896) - Email ID #2322210

Dear Alexis Godat,



Thank you for using the Federal Communications Commission's (FCC) Tower Construction Notification
System (TCNS). The purpose of this email is to inform you that an authorized user of the TCNS has
replied to a proposed tower construction notification that you had submitted through the TCNS.

The following message has been sent to you from THPO Kathleen Knowles of the Mashantucket Pequot
Tribe in reference to Notification ID #56896:

Dear Ms Godat,

Regarding Notification ID # 56896, after reviewing the information provided, we have no knowledge of
properties of religious and cultural importance to the Mashantucket Pequot Tribe. However, we
recommend a Phase | Archaeological Reconnaissance Survey be conducted to identify previously
unknown properties of cultural and religious importance. We would appreciate a copy of any work
performed on this project.

Kathleen Knowles,

Tribal Historic Preservation Officer

Mashantucket Pequot Tribe

For your convenience, the information you submitted for this notification is detailed below.

Notification Received: 10/09/2009
Notification ID: 56896
Tower Owner Individual or Entity Name: T-Mobile
Consultant Name: Alexis Alexis
Street Address: EBI Consulting
21 B Street
City: Burlington
State: MASSACHUSETTS
Zip Code: 01803
Phone: 845-313-1217
Email: agodat@ebiconsulting.com

Structure Type: POLE - Any type of Pole

Latitude: 41 deg 9 min 52.0 sec N

Longitude: 73 deg 28 min 12.0 sec W

Location Description: 208 Valley Road

City: New Canaan

State: CONNECTICUT

County: FAIRFIELD

Ground Elevation: 0.0 meters

Support Structure: 36.6 meters above ground level
Overall Structure: 36.6 meters above ground level
Overall Height AMSL: 36.6 meters above mean sea level



Alexis Godat

From: postmaster@ebiconsulting.com

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 3:05 PM

To: agodat@ebiconsulting.com

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay)

Attachments: details.txt; RE: Reply to Proposed Tower Structure (Notification ID: 56896) - Email I... (4.90
MB)

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but the requested delivery status
notifications may not be generated by the destination.

KKnowles@mptn-nsn.gov




Alexis Godat

From: Alexis Godat [agodat@ebiconsulting.com]

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 2:49 PM

To: 'KKnowles@mptn-nsn.gov'

Subject: RE: Reply to Proposed Tower Structure (Notification ID: 56896) - Email ID #2322210
Attachments: 61095164 Response CT SHPO recd 11.9.09.pdf; 61095164

_New_Canaan_CT_Archaeological_Sensitivity Assessment[1].pdf

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

From: towernotifyinfo@fcc.gov
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 9:08 AM
To: agodat@ebiconsulting.com
Cc: Diane.Dupert@fcc.gov; Kim.Pristello@fcc.gov
Subject: Proposed Construction of Communications Facilities Notification of Final Contacts - Email ID
#7533
T-Mobile
Alexis Godat
EBI Consulting
21 B Street

Burlington, MA 01803
Dear Applicant:

This letter addresses the proposed communications facilities listed below that you have referred
to the Federal Communications Commission (Commission) for purposes of contacting federally
recognized Indian Tribes, including Alaska Native Villages (collectively Indian Tribes), and Native
Hawaiian Organizations (NHOs), as specified by Section IV.G of the Nationwide Programmatic Agreement
(NPA). Consistent with the procedures outlined in the Commission's recent Declaratory Ruling (1), we
have contacted the Indian Tribes or NHOs identified in the attached Table for the projects listed in the
attached Table. You referred these projects to us between 11/26/2009 and 12/03/2009. Our contact
with these Indian Tribes or NHOs was sent on 12/03/2009.

Thus, as described in the Declaratory Ruling (2), if you or Commission staff do not receive a
statement of interest regarding a particular project from any Tribe or NHO within 20 calendar days of
12/03/2009, your obligations under Section IV of the NPA with respect to these Indian Tribes or NHOs
are complete(3). If an Indian Tribe or NHO responds that it is interested in participating within the 20
calendar day period, the Applicant must involve it in the review as set forth in the NPA, and may not
begin construction until the process set forth in the NPA is completed.

You are reminded that Section IX of the NPA imposes independent obligations on an Applicant
when a previously unidentified site that may be a historic property, including an archeological property,
is discovered during construction or after the completion of review(4). In such instances, the Applicant
must cease construction and promptly notify, among others, any potentially affected Indian Tribe or
NHO. An Indian Tribe's or NHO's failure to express interest in participating in pre-construction review of
an undertaking does not necessarily mean it is not interested in archeological properties or human
remains that may inadvertently be discovered during construction. Hence, an Applicant is still required to
notify any potentially affected Indian Tribe or NHO of any such finds pursuant to Section IX or other
applicable law.

Sincerely,

Dan Abeyta

Assistant Chief

Spectrum and Competition Policy Division
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

1) See Clarification of Procedures for Participation of Federally Recognized Indian Tribes and Native
Hawaiian Organizations Under the Nationwide Programmatic Agreement, Declaratory Ruling, FCC 05-176
(released October 6, 2005) (Declaratory Ruling).

2)1d S 8-10.



3) We note that, under the Declaratory Ruling, an expression of interest by an Indian Tribe or NHO
addressed solely to the Commission staff during the 20-day period is sufficient even if it does not contact

the Applicant.
4)ldatS11.

LIST OF PROPOSED COMMUNICATIONS TOWERS

TCNS# 56896 Referred Date: 12/01/2009 Location: 208 Valley Road, New Canaan, CT
Tribe Name: Delaware Nation
Tribe Name: Narragansett Indian Tribe

LEGEND:
* - Notification numbers are assigned by the Commission staff for sites where initial contact was not

made through TCNS.



) The Delaware Nation NAGPRA ext. 121

Cultural Preservation Office Section 106 ext. 120
P.O. Box 825 - 31064 State Highway 281- Anadarko, OK 73005 Museum ext. 120
Phone: 405/247-2448 — Fax: 405/247-9393 Library ext. 134

Date: '/9_-..._/_ 04

Company: é’&z @235 ﬂ%z

TCNS#/County/State:

1] L .

To Whom It May Concern:

The Delaware Nation received a letter regarding the above referenced project(s). The Delaware Nation
is committed to protecting sites important to tribal heritage, culture and religion. Furthermore, the tribe
is particularly concerned with archaeological sites that may contain human burial remains and
associated funerary objects.

As described in your correspondence, and upon research of our database(s) and files, we find the
Lenape people occupied these areas either historically or prehistorically. However, the location of the
project does not endanger known sites of interest to the Delaware Nation. Please continue with the
project as planned. However, should this project inadvertently uncover an archaeological site or
object(s) we request that you immediately contact the appropriate state agencies, as well as the
Delaware Nation (within 24 hours). Also, we ask that you halt all construction and ground disturbing
activities until the tribe and these state agencies are consulted.

Please note the Delaware Nation and the Stockbridge-Munsee Band of Mohican Indians are the only
Federally Recognized Delaware/Lenape entities in the United States and consultation must be made
only with designated staff of these two tribes, Tamara Francis (Delawakg Nation) and Sherry
White(Stock-Bridge Munsee). We appreciate your cooperation in contacting the Delaware Nation.
Should you have questions, feel free to contact our offices at 405/247-2448 ext. 120 or by email

2 Cis{@delawarenation.com.

Sincerely,




Alexis Godat

From: towernotifyinfo@fcc.gov

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 11:54 AM

To: agodat@ebiconsulting.com

Cc: kim.pristello@fcc.gov; diane.dupert@fcc.gov

Subject: Confirmation - Referral of a Proposed Tower Construction Notification - Email ID #2363143

Dear Alexis Godat,

Your referral of a proposed tower structure notification has been successfully submitted via the Tower
Construction Notification System. The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) will be processing this
referral for purposes of contacting federally recognized Indian Tribes, including Alaska Native Villages,
and Native Hawaiian Organizations as specified by Section IV.G of the Nationwide Programmatic
Agreement and the Declaratory Ruling of October 6, 2005. You will receive a Proposed Construction of
Communications Facilities Notification of Final Contacts when the FCC has completed processing this
referral. Below are the details you provided in the referral of the tower you have proposed to construct:

Notification Received: 10/09/2009
Notification Referred: 12/01/2009

Notification ID: 56896
Tower Owner Individual or Entity Name: T-Mobile
Consultant Name: Alexis Godat
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

Entities Who Have Not Responded:
Delaware Nation
First Contact Date: 10/15/2009
Second Contact Date: 11/18/2009
Narragansett Indian Tribe
First Contact Date: 10/15/2009
Second Contact Date: 11/18/2009



**Note that the FCC will assign a unique Notification ID number for a site where the initial contact was
not made through TCNS. You will need to reference this Notification ID number when you update your
project's Status with us.



Delaware Tribe of Indians
170 NE Barbara
Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74006
(918) 336-5272 FAX (918) 337-6591

November 19, 2009

Alexis Godat

EBI Consulting

21 B Street
Burlington, MA 01803

Re: TCNS #56896 Silver Hill Rawland/CT11098B

Dear Ms Godat:

Thank you for informing the Delaware Tribe on the proposed construction associated
with the above referenced project. Our review indicates that there are no religious or
culturally significant sites in the project area. As such, we defer comment to your office
as well as to the State Historic Preservation Office and/or the State Archaeologist.

We wish to continue as a consulting party on this project and look forward to receiving a
copy of the cultural resources survey report if one is performed. We also ask that if any
human remains are accidentally unearthed during the course of the survey and/or the
construction project that you cease development immediately and inform the Delaware
Tribe of Indians of the inadvertent discovery.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact this office by phone at (918) 335-
7026.

Sincerely,

Brice Obermeyer

Delaware Tribe Historic Preservation Office
1417 West St

Emporia, KS 66801
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Cut on dotted line.

Instructions

. Please use a laser or laser-quality printer.

. Adhere shipping label to package with tape or glue
- DO NOT TAPE OVER BARCODE. Be sure all edges
are secure. Self-adhesive label is recommended.

. Place label so that it does not wrap around the edge
of the package.

. Affix Priority Mail service postage. There is no
extra fee for Delivery Confirmation service.

. Stamped packages weighing 13 ounces or more may not
be placed in Postal Service collection boxes. For
information on pickup options, go to the Pickup
page on www.usps.com.

. Each shipping label number is unique and can
be used only once - DO NOT PHOTOCOPY.

. Please use this shipping label on the "ship date”
selected when you requested the label.

Online e-Label Record

Delivery Confirmation™ Service Number:

9101 8052 1368 3125 1213 37
Priority Mail® with electronic option

Delivery Confirmation service*

Print Date: 11/18/09 Ship Date: 11/18/09
Electronic Option Delivery Confirmation Service Fee: 0.00

From: EB| EMPLOYEE Ref#: 61095164
21BST

BURLINGTON MA 01803-3485

To:
MS. TAMARA FRANCIS
DELAWARE NATION
PO BOX 825
ANADARKO OK 73005-0825

*Regular Priority Mail Service postage rates apply. There is no fee for
Delivery Confirmation service on Priority Mail service with use of this
electronic option shipping label. Delivery information is not available
by phone for the electronic option.

UNITED STATES
] POST/.\L SERVICE Thank you for shipping with the United States Postal Service!
Check the status of your shipment on the Track & Confirm page at www.usps.com




21 B Street
Burlington, MA 01803
Tel: (781) 273-2500
Fax: (781) 273.3311

CONSULTING
www.ebiconsulting.com

November 18, 2009

Delaware Nation

NAGPRA/Cultural Preservation Office
PO Box 825

Anadarko, OK 73005

Attention: Tamara Francis

RE: Second Follow-Up Invitation to Comment in Section 106 Review Process
TCNS Reference No: 56896
Wireless Site Name: Silver Hill Rawland/CT 1 1098B
Site Address: 208 Valley Road, New Canaan, Fairfield County, Connecticut 06840
New 120-foot unipole painted brown with equipment compound
EBI Project No.: 61095164

Dear Ms. Francis:

T-Mobile Northeast LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, as successor-in-interest to Omnipoint Communications, Inc.,
a Delaware corporation (hereinafter “T-Mobile”) is proposing to construct a wireless telecommunications facility at
the above-referenced location. T-Mobile has retained EBI Consulting (EBI) to conduct a review of proposed
telecommunication facility for compliance with the Federal Communications Commission’s Nationwide
Programmatic Agreement for Review Under the National Historic Preservation Act (47 CFR Part |, dated January
4, 2005). This notification has been prepared as a follow-up to the Tower Construction Notification System
(TCNS) notice (Notification ID 56896), which was sent on October 16, 2009. Additionally, based on EBI’s pre-
existing relationship with your Tribe, EBI submitted additional information on the proposed project including
maps, site plans, photographs, and a review fee on November 4, 2009.

As of the date of this letter, EBI has not received a response from your Tribe indicating whether you have
interest in commenting on this project.

Please respond by November 27, 2009 with an opinion of interest or no interest in commenting further on this
project. Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (845) 313-1217 or
agodat@ebiconsulting.com.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cl@yw(a%@ d

Ms. Alexis Godat
Architectural Historian
agodat@ebiconsulting.com
T (845) 313-1217

F (781) 425-5167

Attachments: Project Summary Form
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

9101 8052 1368 3041 2352 48
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
MS. SEQUAHNA MARS
NARRAGANSETT INDIAN TRIBE
PO BOX 350
WYOMING RI 02898-0350

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
NITHPO

P.O. Box 350

Wyoming, Rl 02898
Attention: Ms. Sequahna Mars

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

Dear Ms. Mars:

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

Delaware Tribe of Indians of Oklahoma
c/o Emporia State University

Campus Box 4022

1200 Commercial Street

Emporia, KS 66801

Attention: Dr. Brice Obermeyer

RE: Second Follow-Up Invitation to Comment in Section 106 Review Process
TCNS Reference No: 56896
Wireless Site Name: Silver Hill Rawland/CT11098B
Site Address: 208 Valley Road, New Canaan, Fairfield County, Connecticut 06840
New 120-foot unipole painted brown with equipment compound
EBI Project No.: 61095164

Dear Dr. Obermeyer:

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

Please find enclosed the required fee for Tribal review.

As of the date of this letter, EBI has not received a response from your Tribe indicating whether you have
interest in commenting on this project.

Please respond by December I, 2009 with an opinion of interest or no interest in commenting further on this
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

Attachments: Project Summary Form and Tribal Review Fee
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2| B Street
Burlington, MA 01803
Tel: (781) 273-2500
Fax: (781) 273.3311

CONSULTING
www.ebiconsulting.com

October 24, 2009

Delaware Nation

NAGPRA/Cultural Preservation Office
PO Box 825

Anadarko, OK 73005

Attention: Tamara Francis

RE: Invitation to Comment in Section 106 Consultation Process
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
the above-referenced location. T-Mobile has retained EBI Consulting (“EBI”) to conduct a review of the proposed
telecommunication facility project for compliance with the Federal Communications Commission’s Nationwide
Programmatic Agreement for Review Under the National Historic Preservation Act (47 CFR Part |, dated
January 4, 2005). This notification has been prepared as a follow-up to the Tower Construction Notification
System (TCNS) notice (Notification ID 56896), which was sent on October 6, 2009.

EBI would like to inquire if you would be interested in commenting on this proposed project. Please refer to the
attached Project Summary Form for complete details regarding this proposed project.

Please find enclosed the required fee for Tribal review.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Consistent with the timelines outlined in the Nationwide
Programmatic Agreement and FCC-USET Best Practices Agreement, please respond within 30 days of the TCNS
Notification with an opinion of interest or no interest.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cl@yw(a%@ d

Ms. Alexis Godat
Architectural Historian
agodat@ebiconsulting.com
T (845) 313-1217

F (781) 425-5167

Attachment A - Project Summary Form
Attachment B - Figures, Drawings, and Maps
Attachment C - Photographs

Attachment D - Tribal Review Fee

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
System (TCNS) notice (Notification ID 56896), which was sent on October 16, 2009.

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
(10 &/w[ %KQ@Q

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

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 3:01 AM

To: agodat@ebiconsulting.com

Cc: kim.pristello@fcc.gov; diane.dupert@fcc.gov

Subject: NOTICE OF ORGANIZATION(S) WHICH WERE SENT PROPOSED TOWER

CONSTRUCTION NOTIFICATION INFORMATION - Email ID #2320962

Dear Sir or Madam:

Thank you for using the Federal Communications Commission's (FCC) Tower Construction Notification
System (TCNS). The purpose of this electronic mail message is to inform you that the following
authorized persons were sent the information you provided through TCNS, which relates to your
proposed antenna structure. The information was forwarded by the FCC to authorized TCNS users by
electronic mail and/or regular mail (letter).

Persons who have received the information that you provided include leaders or their designees of
federally-recognized American Indian Tribes, including Alaska Native Villages (collectively "Tribes"),
Native Hawaiian Organizations (NHOs), and State Historic Preservation Officers (SHPOs). For your
convenience in identifying the referenced Tribes and in making further contacts, the City and State of the
Seat of Government for each Tribe and NHO, as well as the designated contact person, is included in the
listing below. We note that Tribes may have Section 106 cultural interests in ancestral homelands or
other locations that are far removed from their current Seat of Government. Pursuant to the
Commission's rules as set forth in the Nationwide Programmatic Agreement for Review of Effects on
Historic Properties for Certain Undertakings Approved by the Federal Communications Commission
(NPA), all Tribes and NHOs listed below must be afforded a reasonable opportunity to respond to this
notification, consistent with the procedures set forth below, unless the proposed construction falls within
an exclusion designated by the Tribe or NHO. (NPA, Section IV.F.4).

The information you provided was forwarded to the following Tribes and NHOs who have set their
geographic preferences on TCNS. If the information you provided relates to a proposed antenna structure
in the State of Alaska, the following list also includes Tribes located in the State of Alaska that have not
specified their geographic preferences. For these Tribes and NHOs, if the Tribe or NHO does not respond
within a reasonable time, you should make a reasonable effort at follow-up contact, unless the Tribe or
NHO has agreed to different procedures (NPA, Section IV.F.5). In the event such a Tribe or NHO does not
respond to a follow-up inquiry, or if a substantive or procedural disagreement arises between you and a
Tribe or NHO, you must seek guidance from the Commission (NPA, Section IV.G). These procedures are
further set forth in the FCC's Declaratory Ruling released on October 6, 2005 (FCC 05-176).

1. NAGPRA/CP Director Tamara Francis - Delaware Nation - Anadarko, OK - regular mail

Details: The Delaware Nation located in Anadarko, Oklahoma charges a $400 administrative fee for the
review of ALL projects. (Change Effective 1/18/2008). We prefer not to review proposed collocation
projects and request not to be notified of such projects.

Send fee payable to the Delaware Nation in the form of a check or money order.

All projects for review by the Delaware Nation must pay the $400 fee.

Please note that the Delaware Nation and the Delaware Tribe of Indians ARE NOT the same enitity. Send
all correspondence for the DelawareNation to 31064 North Hwy 281, Anadarko, OK 73005. ATTN:
NAGPRA/CP Office.

2. THPO Kathleen Knowles - Mashantucket Pequot Tribe - Mashantucket, CT - electronic mail

1



Details: For every tower construction this Tribe requires a site location map, site plans for every project
that will result in ground disturbance, and a detailed description of the proposed site. If the proposed
tower construction is on an already existing building, the Tribe would like to be informed of that as well.

3. Cell Tower Coordinator Sequahna Mars - Narragansett Indian Tribe - Wyoming, Rl - electronic mail and
regular mail

4. NAGPRA Representative Dr. Brice Obermeyer - Delaware Tribe of Indians of Oklahoma - Emporia, KS -
electronic mail and regular mail

Details: The Delaware Tribe of Indians of Oklahoma has had their federal recognition reinstated, and has
been added to the listing of federally recognized Tribes maintained by the Bureau of Indian Affairs.
Please refer to the Federal Register Notice dated August11, 2009, to view the notice stating that federal
relations have been reestablished with this Tribe. See 74 FR 40218 (Aug. 11, 2009). Thank you.

Sincerely,

Dr. Brice Obermeyer

NAGPRA Representative

Delaware Tribe of Indians of Oklahoma

c¢/o Emporia State University - Campus Box 4022 1200 Commercial Street Emporia, Kansas 66801
bricecobermeyer@yahoo.com

The information you provided was also forwarded to the additional Tribes and NHOs listed below. These
Tribes and NHOs have NOT set their geographic preferences on TCNS, and therefore they are currently
receiving tower notifications for the entire United States. For these Tribes and NHOs, you are required to
use reasonable and good faith efforts to determine if the Tribe or NHO may attach religious and cultural
significance to historic properties that may be affected by its proposed undertaking. Such efforts may
include, but are not limited to, seeking information from the relevant SHPO or THPO, Indian Tribes, state
agencies, the U.S. Bureau of Indian Affairs, or, where applicable, any federal agency with land holdings
within the state (NPA, Section IV.B). If after such reasonable and good faith efforts, you determine that a
Tribe or NHO may attach religious and cultural significance to historic properties in the area and the
Tribe or NHO does not respond to TCNS notification within a reasonable time, you should make a
reasonable effort to follow up, and must seek guidance from the Commission in the event of continued
non-response or in the event of a procedural or substantive disagreement. If you determine that the Tribe
or NHO is unlikely to attach religious and cultural significance to historic properties within the area, you
do not need to take further action unless the Tribe or NHO indicates an interest in the proposed
construction or other evidence of potential interest comes to your attention.

None

The information you provided was also forwarded to the following SHPOs in the State in which you
propose to construct and neighboring States. The information was provided to these SHPOs as a
courtesy for their information and planning. You need make no effort at this time to follow up with any
SHPO that does not respond to this notification. Prior to construction, you must provide the SHPO of the
State in which you propose to construct (or the Tribal Historic Preservation Officer, if the project will be
located on certain Tribal lands), with a Submission Packet pursuant to Section VII.A of the NPA.

5. SHPO John W Shannahan - Connecticut Historical Commission - Hartford, CT - electronic mail



6. SHPO Cara Metz - Massachusetts Historical Commission - Boston, MA - electronic mail

7. Deputy SHPO Brona Simon - Massachusetts Historical Commission - Boston, MA - electronic mail

8. SHPO Frederick C Williamson - Rhode Island Historic Preservation & Heritage Comm - Providence, RI -
regular mail

9. Deputy SHPO Edward F Sanderson - Rhode Island Historic Preservation & Heritage Comm - Providence,
RI - electronic mail

10. SHPO Karen J Senich - Connecticut Commission on Culture and Tourism - Hartford, CT - electronic
mail

If you are proposing to construct a facility in the State of Alaska, you should contact Commission staff for
guidance regarding your obligations in the event that Tribes do not respond to this notification within a
reasonable time.

Please be advised that the FCC cannot guarantee that the contact(s) listed above opened and reviewed an
electronic or regular mail notification. The following information relating to the proposed tower was
forwarded to the person(s) listed above:

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

If you have any questions or comments regarding this notice, please contact the FCC using the electronic
mail form located on the FCC's website at:



http://wireless.fcc.gov/outreach/notification/contact-fcc.html.

You may also call the FCC Support Center at (877) 480-3201 (TTY 717-338-2824). Hours are from 8 a.m.
to 7:00 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through Friday (except Federal holidays). To provide quality service
and ensure security, all telephone calls are recorded.

Thank you,
Federal Communications Commission





